

FINAL PUBLICATION NUMBER 2960

CCM-101 First Publication Number 2956. First Publication in the Chronicle on May 8, 2002.



City of Cambridge

~~Consent Agenda #7~~
Calendar Item #12
IN CITY COUNCIL

~~May 6, 2002~~
May 20, 2002

ORDERED: That the following amount is appropriated for the purpose described below:

<u>Amount</u>	<u>Purpose</u>
\$850,000	Reconstruction and development of the Thomas P. O'Neill, Jr./Fresh Pond Golf Course; and be it further

ORDERED: That to meet this appropriation, the Treasurer with the approval of the City Manager is authorized to borrow \$850,000 under Chapter 44 of the General Laws or any other enabling authority.

In City Council May 20, 2002.
Adopted by a yea and nay vote:-
Yeas 9; Nays 0; Absent 0.
Attest:- D. Margaret Drury, City Clerk.

A true copy;

ATTEST:-

D. Margaret Drury
City Clerk

City of Cambridge

MASSACHUSETTS

In City Council May 26, 2002

UB# 12 Loan Order \$850,000 for Renovations to Golf Course

YEA	NAY	ABSENT	PRESENT	
✓				Vice Mayor Henrietta Davis
✓				Ms. Marjorie C. Decker
✓				Mr. Anthony D. Galluccio
✓				Mr. David P. Maher
✓				Mr. Brian Murphy
✓				Mr. Kenneth E. Reeves
✓				Ms. Denise Simmons
✓				Mr. Timothy J. Toomey, Jr.
✓				Mayor Michael A. Sullivan

9 0 0 0



City of Cambridge

Consent Agenda #7

IN CITY COUNCIL

May 6, 2002

ORDERED: That the following amount is appropriated for the purpose described below:

<u>Amount</u>	<u>Purpose</u>
\$850,000	Reconstruction and development of the Thomas P. O'Neill, Jr./Fresh Pond Golf Course; and be it further

ORDERED: That to meet this appropriation, the Treasurer with the approval of the City Manager is authorized to borrow \$850,000 under Chapter 44 of the General Laws or any other enabling authority.

Passed to a second reading at the City Council meeting held on May 6, 2002 and on or after May 20, 2002 the question comes on adoption.

ATTEST:-

D. Margaret Drury
City Clerk



7.

CITY OF CAMBRIDGE • EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

Robert W. Healy, City Manager

Richard C. Rossi, Deputy City Manager

May 6, 2002

To the Honorable, the City Council,

I am hereby requesting the appropriation and authorization to borrow \$850,000 for extensive renovations to the Thomas P. O'Neill, Jr. / Fresh Pond Golf Course. Please see page V-55 of the FY03 Submitted Budget for additional information on this project.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

cal
F-70

Consent Agenda #7

Appropriation and authorization
to borrow \$850,000 for
extensive renovations to the
Thomas P. O'Neill, Jr./Fresh
Pond Golf Course.

In City Council May 6, 2002

**PASSED TO A SECOND
READING.**

In City Council May 20, 2002

**LOAN ORDER ADOPTED.
9-0-0**